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From: Franco DiFolco [Franco.DiFolco@csa-international .org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2008 3:00 PM

To: Kozanecki, Sarah

Subject: Lead Task Group Annex G Comments

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged
Hi Sarah,

| have several concerns/comments regarding the addition of Annex G to the NSF 61 Standard.

1. The NSF 61 standard is a performance based standard. Annex G is written as design
requirements and does not include any performance requirements.

2. California has not officially stated how they will enforce this bill or if they would accept
Annex G as a suitable vehicle for demonstrating compliance.

3. Other states (including California) have had prescriptive requirements for lead for years
which have never been part of NSF 61 standard. Why are we starting now?

4. The language proposed, states that the manufacture has the option of meeting the
requirements of Annex G or not. This would lead to confusion in the field.

5. These requirements should be covered by a separate stand alone standard/document

Sincerely,
Franco Di Folco, B.Sc., C.Chem.

Certification Specialist/Senior Chemist
Drinking Water Products Evaluation Program
CSA International

( Phone (416) 747-2526
2 Fax (416) 401-6938
- Email mailto:franco.difolco@csa-international.org

Web <http://www.csa-international.org>

Z< Post CSA International

178 Rexdale Boulevard
Toronto ON, Canada M9W 1R3

CSA International is focused on service. Contact one of our Client Services Representatives for immediate
answers to all your general inquiries. Call us from anywhere in North America by dialing 1-866-797-4272
from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. EST, Monday to Friday. (Dial 416-747-2661 if calling from outside North America)

Or send an e-mail to client.services@csa-international.org

A CSA Client Services Representative is standing by to help you.

This message is intended only for the use of the person or organization to which it is addressed, and
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable
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law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or responsible for delivering the message
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately by email and delete the origina message immediately. The sender, its subsidiaries
and affiliates, do not accept liability for any errors, omissions, corruption or virus in the contents of this
message or any attachments that arise as aresult of e-mail transmission. Thank you.
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